SHOORA DESIGNS LIMITED

(Formerly known as Shoora Designs Private Limited)
CIN: U74110GJ2021PLC120894

Registered Office: Diamond Apartments Co-op Housing Society, LT H No. 7/3388/A, 6th floor, C/1,

601, Haththupura Char Rasta, Surat — 395003, Gujarat, India

Email ID: shooradesignsltd@gmail.com Ph. No. : 9004746705

Website: www,shooradesigns.com

NOTICE OF ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING

NOTICE is hereby given that the 2" Annual General Meeting of M/s. Shoora Designs Limited
(CIN: U74110GJ2021PLC120894) will be held at the Registered office of the Company situated at
Diamond Apts. Co-Op Hsg Society Lt H No.7/3388/A 6th Floor C/1, 601 Haththupura Charrasta
Surat-395003 on Saturday, 12 day of August, 2023 at 11:00 a.m. to transact the following

business:

ORDINARY BUSINESS

1.

Adoption of Annual Accounts and Board Report of the Company:

To receive, consider and adopt the Audited Financial Statements of the Company for the
financial year ended 31st March, 2023 including the Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2023 and
the Statement of Profit and Loss and Cash Flow for the year ended on that date together with
the reports of the Board of Directors and Auditors thereon and in this regard pass the

following resolution as an ordinary resolution:

“RESOLVED THAT, the Audited Financial Statements of the Company for the financial
year ended 31st March, 2023 together with the report of the Board of Directors and the
Auditors thereon laid before the meeting, be and are hereby received, considered, approved

and adopted.”

Reappointment of Mrs. Sejal Satish Kansodariya, Director (DIN: 08060539), liable to
retire by rotation in terms of section 152(6) of the Companies Act, 2013 and being

eligible, seeks re-appointment.

“RESOLVED THAT, in accordance with the provision of Section 152(6) and all other
applicable provisions, if any, of the Companies Act, 2013, Mrs. Sejal Satish Kansodariya,
Director (DIN: 08060539), who retires by rotation at this annual general meeting, be and is
hereby reappointed as director of the Company, liable to retire by rotation.”

To Appoint Statutory Auditor of the Company:

To consider and if through fit, to pass with or without modification(s), the following
resolution as an Ordinary Resolution:

“RESOLVED THAT, pursuant to provisions of Section 139, 142 and other applicable
provisions of the Companies Act, 2013, if any, read with the Companies (Audit & Auditors)
Rules, 2014, including any statutory enactment or modification thereof, M/s. Piyush Kothari
& Associates, Chartered Accountants (Firm Registration No.: 140711W) be and is hereby
appointed as the Statutory Auditors of the Company for the period of consecutive five years
commencing from the conclusion of this 2™ Annual General Meeting till the conclusion of 7*
Annual General Meeting of the Company, at a remuneration to be decided by the Board of
Directors in consultation with the Auditors.”




“RESOLVED FURTHER THAT, the Board of Directors of the Company be and is hereby
authorized for and on behalf of the Company to take all necessary steps and to do all such
acts, deeds, matters and things which may deem necessary in this behalf.”

For & on behalf of the Board of Directors
FOR, SHOORA DESIGNS LIMITED,

(Formerly known as Shoora Designs Private Limited)
\

Satish Kalubhai Kansodariya
Managing Director
DIN: 08444489

Place: Surat
Date: 01/07/2023



Notes:

1.

10.

11

12.

E MEETING IS ENTITLED

A MEMBER ENTITLED TO ATTEND AND VOTE AT TH
AD OF HIMSELF AND A

TO APPOINT A PROXY TO ATTEND AND VOTE INSTE
PROXY NEED NOT BE A MEMBER OF THE COMPANY.
THE INSTRUMENT APPOINTING A PROXY, SHOULD HOWEVE
THE REGISTERED OFFICE OF THE COMPANY, NOT LESS T
HOURS BEFORE THE COMMENCEMENT OF THE MEETING.

R BE DEPOSITED AT
HAN FORTY-EIGHT

Corporate Members intending to send their authorized representatives to attend the Meeting
pursuant to Section 113 of the Companies Act, 2013 are requested to send to the Company, a
certified copy of the relevant Board Resolution together with their respective specimen
signatures authorizing their representative(s) to attend and vote on their behalf at the Meeting.

The Shareholders are requested to direct change of address notifications and updates details to
their respective Depository Participant(s) Members are requested to notify change of address, if

any, to the company.

Members/ Proxy holders/ Authorized representatives are requested to bring their Attendance slip
sent herewith, duly filled-in for attending the Annual General Meeting.

Equity shares of the Company are under compulsory demat trading by all the members.

The Annual Report 2022-23, the Notice of the 2 AGM and instructions voting along with the
Attendance Slip and Proxy form, are being sent by electronic mode to all the members whose
email addresses are registered with the Company/ Depository Participant(s).

Members may also note that the Notice of the 2™ AGM and the Annual Report 2022-23 will be
available on Company’s website, https://www.shooradesigns.com/

Members who have not registered their e-mail addresses so far, are requested to register their e-
mail address for receiving all communication from the company electronically and quicker
response to their queries to RTA or Company.

The Register of Directors and Key Managerial Personnel and their shareholding, maintained
under section 170 of the Companies Act, 2013, will be available for inspection by the members

at the AGM.

The Register of Contracts & arrangements in which director are interested, maintained under
section 189 of the Companies Act, 2013, will be available for inspection by the members at the

AGM.

Members who are desirous of seeking any information or clarifications on the Annual Accounts
of the Company are requested to send written queries to the Company at least 3 days before the
date of Annual General Meeting to enable Management to compile the information and present it

on time.

The shareholder needs to furnish the printed Attendance slip along with a valid identity proof
such as the PAN card, passport, Aadhar card or driving license to enter the AGM hall.

The route map of the venue of the Annual General Meeting is appended to this Report.
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ANNEXURE 1

ADDITIONAL INFORMATION ON DIRECTORS RECOMMENDED FOR APPOINTMENT

/ RE-APPOINTMENT

l;ame of the Director Sejalben Satish Kansodariya
IN 08060539

Date of Birth and 27/07/1988

Age

Date of first appointment on the Board 01/07/2022

Qualifications Under Graduate -

Experience and Expertise

She has several years of experience in Gems and
Jewelry Sector.

Terms and Conditions of Appointment/
Reappointment

As per the resolution at Item No. 2 of the Notice
convening this meeting read with Explanatory
Statement, Mrs. Sejal Kansodariya is proposed to
appoint as a Director of the Company.

Remuneration last drawn

NIL

Remuneration proposed

NIL

Relationship with Directors/ Key Managerial
Personnel

Sejal Kansodariya is Spouse of Mr. Satish
Kansodariya.

List of Companies in which directorship is
held as on 31st March, 2023

NIL

Chairman / Member of the Committee of

NIL

other Company
No. of Meetings of the Board Attended during

14

the year




SHOORA DESIGNS LIMITED

(Formerly known as Shoora Designs Private Limited)
CIN: U74110GJ2021PLC120894
Registered Office: Diamond Apartments Co-op Housing Society, LT H No. 7/3388/A, 6th floor, C/1,
601, Haththupura Char Rasta, Surat — 395003, Gujarat, India
Email ID: shooradesignsltd@gmail.com Ph. No. : 9004746705
Website: www.shooradesigns.com

DIRECTORS' REPORT
Dear Shareholders,

Your Directors are pleased to present the 2™ Annual Report together with Audited Financial
statements and Auditors’ Report for the year ended on 3 1* March, 2023,

1. FINANCIAL SUMMARY/HIGHLIGHTS

The financial performance of the Company for the year ended 31% March, 2023 is summarized below:
(Amount in “000.)

Particulars 2022-23 2021-22

Revenue From Operations 21,059.46 1,625.78
Other Income 1.36 -
Total Income 21,060.82 1,625.78
Profit/(Loss) before tax & Exceptional/extraordinary Items 1,532.55 506.33
Less:
Exceptional/Extraordinary items - o
Profit/(Loss) Before Tax 1,532.55 506.33
Less: Tax Expense :

- Current Tax 406.72 123.31

- Deferred Tax Charge/ (Credit) (5.71) 1.83
Net Profit/(Loss) After Tax 1,131.54 381.19

2. STATE OF COMPANY’S AFFAIRS

The Net Income of your Company for the current year was increased to Rs. 21,060.82/- (in Thousand)
as against Rs. 1,625.78/- (in Thousand) of the previous year. Accordingly, the Company’s Net Profit
after tax has been increased to Rs. 1,131.54/- (in Thousand) for the current year as against the Net
Profit after tax of Rs. 381.19/- (in Thousand) of the previous year.

3. ROAD AHEAD:-

Our vision of becoming one of the top quality denim manufacturer and moving towards sustainable
growth. Our priorities are as follows:

. Focus on increasing production
. Maintaining Price Competitiveness
. Moving up the value chain - Expanding the product line under own brand

We are very excited to enter into the new phase of growth and will continue to invest in our
capabilities to increase our presence prudently and create value for the shareholders. We would like to
be thankful to the entire stakeholder for being part of the journey.




4. DIVIDEND:-

The Directors have not recommended any dividend on equity shares of the Company.

5. UNCLAIMED DIVIDEND:-
There is no balance lying in unpaid equity dividend account.

6. TRANSFER TO RESERVE:-

Company has not transferred any amount from profit to General Reserve. However, the Company has
generated net profit of Rs. 1,131.54/- (in Thousand) in current year which was carried forward to the
Balance Sheet of the company under the head “Reserve and Surplus”.

7. MATERIAL CHANGES:-

The company has filed Draft Red Hearing prospectus (DRHP) on 6" April, 2023 with Bombay Stock
Exchange (BSE) SME for Initial Public Offer (IPO) and listing of its Equity shares on BSE SME

platform.

8. DEPOSITS:-

The Company has not accepted or renewed any Deposit within the meaning of the Companies Act,
2013.

9. MEETINGS:-
(i) MEETINGS OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS:-

During the year under review, 14 (Fourteen) Meetings of the Board of Directors of the Company were
held. The dates on which the said meetings were held are as follows:

1. | 24/06/2022 2. | 30/09/2022 3. | 01/11/2022
4. | 08/12/2022 5. | 10/12/2022 6. | 26/12/2022
7. | 30/12/2022 8. |31/12/2022 9. | 01/01/2023
10. | 05/01/2023 11. | 16/01/2023 12. | 06/02/2023
13. | 18/03/2023 14. | 30/03/2023

The number of meetings attended by the Directors during year is as follows:

Sr. Name Designation No. of Meeting | No. of Board

No. Entitled to Meetings
attend Attended

1 Sejal Satish Kansodariya Director 14 14

2 Satish Kalubhai Kansodariya Managing Director 14 14

3 Rajeshbhai Labhubhai Mer Whole Time Director 14 14

4 | Jigneshbhai Mer Independent Director 5 5

5 Dharmesh Bhankhodiya Independent Director 5 5

6 Vipulbhai Karmshibhai Director 10 10

Anghan




(i) MEETINGS OF MEMBERS: -

During the year under review, 1 Annual General Meeting of the Company was held on

30™ September, 2022 and 8 (Eight) Extra-Ordinary General Meeting were held on below mentioned
dates:

1. | 24/06/2022 2. | 24/11/2022 3. | 15/12/2022
4. | 30/12/2022 5. | 31/12/2022 6. | 02/01/2023
7. | 06/01/2023 8. | 18/01/2023

10. ANNUAL RETURN:-

Annual Return Pursuant to Section 92(3) read with Section 134(3)(a) of the Companies Act, 2013, the
Annual Return as on the financial year ended March 31, 2023 is placed on the Company’ website:
https://www.shooradesigns.com/annual-reports-returns/

11. CHANGE IN NATURE OF BUSINESS:-

During the year, there was no change in nature of Business of the Company.

12. DETAILS OF SIGNIFICANT AND MATERIAL ORDERS PASSED BY THE
REGULATORS OR COURTS OR TRIBUNALS IMPACTING THE GOING CONCERN
STATUS AND COMPANY’S OPERATIONS IN FUTURE:-

There was no significant material order passed by the regulators or courts or tribunals impacting the
going concern status and company’s operation in nature.

13. DETAILS OF DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL:-

In accordance with Section 152(6) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with the Articles of Association
of the Company, Mrs. Sejal Satish Kansodariya (DIN: 08060539) Director, retire by rotation and is
being eligible has offered herself for re-appointment at the ensuing Annual General Meeting.

Based on the confirmations received from Directors, none of the Directors are disqualified from
appointment under Section 164 of the Companies Act, 2013.

The following are the List of Directors and KMP of the Company during the year:

Sr. Name Designation Date of Date of

No. Appointment | Resignation /
Change in
designation

1 Sejal Satish Kansodariya Director 01/07/2022 06/01/2023

2 Satish Kalubhai Kansodariya Managing Director 06/01/2023 -

3 Rajeshbhai Labhubhai Mer Whole Time Director 23/07/2022 06/01/2023

4 | Jigneshbhai Mer Independent Director 06/01/2023 -

5 Dharmesh Bhankhodiya Independent Director 06/01/2023 -

6 Vipulbhai Karmshibhai Director 05/03/2021 06/01/2023

Anghan
7 Priti Mohata Company Secretary 06/01/2023 -
8 Ashwin Makwana Chief Financial Officer 18/03/2023 -




1. Sejal Satish Kansodariya was appointed as an Executive Director of the company and the
designation of her has been changed as Non-Executive Director w.e.f. 06/01/2023.

2. Satish Kalubhai Kansodariya was appointed as a Managing Director of the Company w.e.f.
06/01/2023 and resigned as CFO w.e.f. 18/03/2023.

3. Rajeshbhai Labhubhai Mer was appointed as a Whole Time Director of the Company w.e.f.
06/01/2023.

4. Jigneshbhai Mer was appointed as an Independent Director of the Company w.e.f. 06/01/2023. *

5. Dharmesh Bhankhodiya was appointed as an Independent Director of the Company w.e,f,

06/01/2023, *

Vipulbhai Karmshibhai Anghan has resigned from directorship w.e.f. 06/01/2023.

Mrs. Priti Mohata was appointed as a Company Secretary of the Company w.e.f. 06/01/2023.

Mr. Ashwin Makwana was appointed as Chief Financial Officer of the Company w.e.f.

18/03/2023.

g0 ey

*In the opinion of the Board, the Board is satisfied of the integrity, expertise, and experience of all
Independent Directors on the Board. Further, in terms of Section 150 read with Rule 6 of the
Companies (Appointment and Qualification of Directors) Rules, 2014, as amended, Independent
Directors of the Company have included their names in the data bank of Independent Directors
maintained with the Indian Institute of Corporate Affairs.

14. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS: -

There are no materially significant related party transactions during the year under review made by
the Company with Promoters, Directors, Key Managerial Personnel or other designated persons
which may have a potential conflict with the interest of the Company at large.

With reference to Section 134(3)(h) of the Companies Act, 2013, all contracts and arrangements with
related parties under section 188 of the Companies Act, 2013 entered by the Company during the
financial year, were in ordinary course of business and at arm’s length basis. Details of the related
party transactions made during the year are attached as Annexure-1 in form AOC-2 for your kind
perusal and information.

The company has adopted policy for Related Party Transaction and placed on the website of the
Company: https://www.shooradesigns.com/wp-content/uploads/2023/02/Related-party-Transaction-

policy.pdf
15. STATUTORY AUDITORS

In line with the provision of Section 139, 142 and other applicable provisions, if any, of the
Companies Act, 2013 read with Companies (Audit & Auditors) Rules, 2014, (including any statutory
modifications or re-enactment thereof, for the time being in force), M/s. Piyush Kothari & Associates
(Firm Registration No.: 140711W), Chartered Accountant, Surat, Statutory Auditor of the company
showed to re-appoint as an Statutory Auditor of the company and have submitted a written consent
that the Firm is eligible in terms of Section 139 of the Act and satisfy the criteria provided in Section
141 of the Act. M/s. Piyush Kothari & Associates (Firm Registration No.: 140711W), Chartered
Accountant, Surat, be and is hereby appointed as the Statutory Auditors of the Company for 5 (Five)
consecutive Financial Year to hold office from the conclusion of this 02nd Annual General Meeting
till the conclusion of 07th Annual General Meeting to be held for the financial year 2027-2028, at a
remuneration to be fixed by the Board of Directors in consultation with them.

16. AUDITORS’ REPORT
The Auditors’ Report for the financial year ended on 3 Ist March, 2023 forming part of the Audited

Annual Accounts. During the year under review, no fraud has been reported by Auditors under
Section 143(12) of the Companies Act, 2013.




17. COMMENTS ON AUDITOR'S REPORT:-

The notes referred to in the Auditor Report are self-explanatory and they do not call for any further
explanation as required under section 134 of the Companies Act, 2013.

18. INTERNAL AUDITOR:

The provision of appointment of Internal Auditor as per Section 138 of Companies Act, 2013 is not
applicable to the company.

19. LOANS, GUARANTEES AND INVESTMENT:-

With reference to Section 134(3)(g) of the Companies Act, 2013, loans, guarantees and investments
made_: under section 186 of the Companies Act, 2013 form part of the Notes to the financial statements
provided in this Annual Report. During the year under review, your Company has not made any loans,

guarantees and investments which are governed by the provision of section 186 of the Companies
Act, 2013.

20. DECLARATION BY INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS:-

Company has received declaration from all the independent directors duly signed by them stating that
they meet the criteria of independence as provided in section 149(6) of the Companies Act, 2013.

There has been no Change in the circumstances affecting their status as Independent Directors of the
Company so as to qualify themselves to be appointed as Independent Directors under the provisions
of the Companies Act, 2013 and the relevant regulations.

All the independent directors have enrolled with the Indian Institute of Corporate Affairs at Manesar.
20.1 SEPARATE MEETING OF INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS

In terms of requirement of Schedule I'V of the Companies Act, 2013, the Independent Directors
of the company have complied with the code of Independent Director. Independent Directors
met separately on 30" March, 2023 to inter alia review the performance of Non-Independent
Directors (Including the Chairman), the entire Board and the quality, quantity and timeliness of
the flow of the information between the Management and the Board.

21. CHANGE IN REGISTERED OFFICE OF THE COMPANY:-

During the year, the Board of Directors have approved to shift the Registered Office of the Company
from “Sy. No-68/1, FP-68, Plot -4, Gr.Fl Jigar Park Society, Ved Road Surat - 395004” to
“Diamond Apartments Co-Op Housing Society Lt H No. 7/3388/A B 6th Floor C/1, 601
Haththupura Char Rasta Saiyedpura Surat Gujarat 395003” w.e.f. 9" December, 2022.

22. CHANGE IN SHARE CAPITAL

During the year, your Company has increased its Authorised Share Capital increase in Authorized
Share Capital of the Company from Rs. 500,000 (Rupees Five Lakhs Only) divided into 50,000 (Fifty
Thousand) Equity Shares of face value of Rs. 10 each to Rs. 1,50,00,000 (Rupees One Crore Fifty
Lakh Only) divided into 15,00,000 (Fifteen Lakh) Equity Shares of face value of Rs. 10 each, by
creation of 14,50,000 (Fourteen Lakh Fifty Thousand) Equity Shares of face value of Rs. 10 each in
its Extra Ordinary General Meeting held on 24/11/2022.

During the Year Under Review, the Paid up capital of the Company is Rs. 1,07,56,620/-




22.1 BONUS ISSUE:-

Duril}g the year, your Board of Directors of the Company in its Extra Ordinary General
Meeting held on 31/12/2022 has approved the issue of 7,68,330 Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- each
on Bonus issue and the allotment of the same has been done to Shareholders in its Board
Meeting held on 01/01/2023. The Board, in the proportion of new fully paid-up 5 (five) equity
shares for every 2 (two) existing equity shares held by the Members fully paid-up Equity
Shares of Rs. 10/~ (Rupees Ten Only) each.

22.2 CONVERSION OF UNSECURED LOAN INTO EQUITY SHARES:

During the Year Under review, the company has converted its unsecured Loan of Rs.
1,41,65,952/- into 2,95,124 equity shares at Rs. 48//- per share having Face value of Rs. 10/-
and premium of Rs. 38/- per share.

23. ALTERATION OF MAIN OBJECT CLAUSE:-

During the year under review, the company has altered its main object in the Extra Ordinary General
Meeting held on 15" December, 2022. The main Object has been added by new clause as given
below:

To acquire and takeover the running business of sole proprietorship concern namely M/s Rajeshbhai
Labhubhai Mer, having its office at Office No. 10, Basement, Shraddha Deep Building, Opp. New
Patidar Bhavan, Mahidharpura, Surat, Gujarat - 395003 along with the assets, pending contracts,
business rights and service personnel, if any, excluding immovable assets, vehicles and all kind of
liabilities of the said business in connection therewith or belonging thereto. The said proprietorship
firm will cease to exist post such takeover by the Company.

24. CONVERSION FROM PRIVATE LIMITED INTO LIMITED:-

During the year under review, the company has convert status of the company from Private Limited to
Limited in its Extra Ordinary General Meeting held on 02/01/2023. The new name of the Company

after conversion is “Shoora Designs Limited”.
25. COMMITTEES OF THE BOARD:-

e  Audit Committee:

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 177 of the Companies Act, 2013, the Board of Directors of the
Company in their meeting held on 16/01/2023 has constituted Audit Committee comprising following

Directors:

Name Designation Category
| Jigneshbhai Valjibhai Mer " Chairman NEID
Dharmesh Ishvarbhai Bhankhodiya Member NEID
Satish Kalubhai Kansodariya Member MD

NEID: Non-Executive Independent Director
MD: Managing Director

During the financial year 2022-23, Three (3) meetings of Audit Committee were held on following
dates:

[ 1. ] 06/02/2023 | 2. | 18/03/2023 | 3. [30/03/2023




Attendance of members for the meeting of Audit Committee held during the year 2022-23 is as

below:
Name Category No. of Meeting Attended
| Jigneshbhai Valjibhai Mer Chairman 3
Dharmesh Ishvarbhai Bhankhodiya Member 3
Satish Kalubhai Kansodariya Member 3

e Nomination and Remuneration Committee:

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 178 of the Companies Act, 2013, the Board of Directors of the

Company in their meeting held on 16/01/2023 has constituted Nomination and Remuneration
committee comprising following Directors:

Name Designation Category
Dharmesh Ishvarbhai Bhankhodiya Chairman NEID
Jigneshbhai Valjibhai Mer Member NEID
Sejal Satish Kansodariya Member NED

NEID: Non-Executive Independent Director

NED: Non- Executive Director

During the financial year 2022-23, Three (3) meetings of Nomination and Remuneration Committee

were held on following dates:

| 1. [06/02/2023

| 2. [18/03/2023

| 3. [30/03/2023

Attendance of members for the meeting of Nomination and Remuneration Committee held during the

year 2022-23 is as below:

Name Category No. of Meeting Attended
Dharmesh Ishvarbhai Bhankhodiya Chairman 3
Jigneshbhai Valjibhai Mer Member 3
Sejal Satish Kansodariya Member 3

e  Stakeholders’ Relationship Committee:

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 178 of the Companies Act, 2013, the Board of Directors of the
Company in their meeting held on 16/01/2023 has constituted Stakeholders’ Relationship Committee

comprising following Directors:

Name Designation Category
| Jigneshbhai Valjibhai Mer Chairman NEID
Dharmesh Ishvarbhai Bhankhodiya Member NEID
Rajeshbhai Labhubhai Mer Member WTD

NEID: Non-Executive Independent Director
WTD: Whole Time Director

During the financial year 2022-23, Three (3) meetings of Stakeholders’ Relationship Committee were
held on following dates:

[ 1. [06/02/2023 | 2. [18/03/2023 | 3. |30/03/2023




Attendance of members for the meeting of Stakeholders’ Relationship Committee Committee held
during the year 2022-23 is as below:

Name Category No. of Meeting Attended
Jigneshbhai Valjibhai Mer Chairman 3
Dharmesh Ishvarbhai Bhankhodiya Member 3
Rajeshbhai Labhubhai Mer Member 3

26. REMUNERATION POLICY:-

The Members of Nomination & Remuneration Committee has formulated Nomination and
Remuneration Policy for Directors, KMP and Senior Management Staff under Section 178 of the
Companies Act, 2013 in its Committee Meeting held on 06/02/2023.

27. DIRECTORS' RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT:-
Pursuant to the provisions of Section 134(5) of the Companies Act, 2013, the Directors confirm that —

(1) in the preparation of the annual accounts for the year ended 31 March, 2023, the applicable
accounting standards had been followed and no material departures have been made for the
same;

(ii) appropriate accounting policies have been selected and applied and such judgments and
estimates have been made that are reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and fair view of
the state of affairs of the Company at the end of the financial year 31% March, 2023 and of the
profit of the Company for that period;

(iii) proper and sufficient care have been taken for maintenance of adequate accounting records in
accordance with the provisions of this Act for safeguarding the assets of the Company and for
preventing and detecting fraud and other irregularities;

(iv) the annual accounts have been prepared on a “going concern” basis;

(v) the proper internal financial controls are laid down and are adequate and operating
effectively;

(vi) the proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of all applicable laws have been
devised and such systems were adequate and operating effectively.

28. INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROLS:-

The Company has a well-placed, proper and adequate internal financial control system which ensures
that all the assets are safeguarded and protected and that the transactions are authorized recorded and
reported correctly. The internal audit covers a wide variety of operational matters and ensures
compliance with specific standard with regards to availability and suitability of policies and
procedures. During the year no reportable material weakness in the design or operation were
observed.

29. ADEQUACY OF INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROLS WITH REFERENCE TO THE
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS:-

The companies act, 2013 re-emphasizes the need for an effective internal financial control system in
the company. Rule 8(5) (viii) of Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 requires the information
regarding adequacy of internal financial controls with reference to the financial statements to be
disclosed in the board’ report. The detailed report forms part of Independent Auditors Report.




30. CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY (CSR):-

Pursuant to the provisions of section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Companies
(Corporate Social Responsibility) Rules 2014; the Board has undertaken the CSR activities as per
Rule 4 of Companies (Corporate Social Responsibility Policy) Rules, 2014 is not applicable on the

Company.
31. PARTICULARS OF EMPLOYEES: -

None of the employee has received remuneration exceeding the limit as stated in rule 5(2) of the
Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014.

32. CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION, FOREIGN
EXCHANGE EARNING AND OUTGO:-

The particulars required to be included in terms of Section 134(3)(m) of the Companies Act, 2013
with regard to Conservation of Energy, Technology absorption, Foreign Exchange earnings and outgo

are given below.

A. Conservation of Energy:
The Company is not engaged in any type of production. Hence, there is no extra steps taken

for energy saving. However, the Company is using electricity in office and Regular steps have
been taken to improve energy consumption by using LED lights in office premises. Further,
during the year, your Company has not made any capital investment on energy conservation
equipment. Your Company is using Electricity as source of energy only.

B. Technology Absorption:
The project of your Company has no technology absorption, hence no particulars are offered.

C. Foreign Exchange Earning and Outgo:
The foreign Exchange earnings and expenditure of the Company is NIL.

33. DETAILS OF SUBSIDIARY, JOINT VENTURE OR ASSOCIATE COMPANIES:-

The Company does not have any Subsidiary, Joint Venture or an Associate Company.

34. DISCLOSURES UNDER SEXUAL HARASSMENT OF WOMEN AT WORKPLACE
(PREVENTION, PROHIBITION & REDRESSAL) ACT, 2013:-

There were no incidences of sexual harassment reported during the year under review, in terms of the
provisions of the Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal)
Act, 2013 and Rules made thereunder. The objective of this policy is to provide protection against
sexual harassment of women at workplace and for Redressal of any such complaints of harassment,
internal complaints committee has been set up to redress the complaints, if any.

The company has complied with the provisions relating to constitution of Internal Complaints
Committee under the Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition and
Redressal) Act, 2013. Your director’s further state that during the year under review, there were no
cases filed pursuant to the Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition and

Redressal) Act, 2013.




35. SECRETARIAL STANDARDS ISSUED BY THE INSTITUTE OF COMPANY
SECRETARIES OF INDIA (ICSI):

The Company complies with all applicable mandatory Secretarial Standards issued by the Institute of
Company Secretaries of India (ICSI).

36. MAINTENANCE OF COST RECORDS:-

The_ company is not required to maintain Cost Records as specified by Central Government under
section 148(1) of the Companies Act, 2013, and accordingly such accounts and records are not made
and maintained.

37. INSURANCE:

All the properties and the Insurable Interest of the company Including building and stocks wherever
necessary and to the extent required have been adequately insured. The company keeps reviewing the
insurance amount every year as per requirement.

38. DETAILS OF SIGNIFICANT AND MATERIAL ORDERS PASSED BY THE
REGULATORS, COURTS AND TRIBUNALS:-

No significant and material order has been passed by the regulators, courts, tribunals impacting the
going concern status and Company’s operations in future.

39. RESEARCH & DEVELOPMENT :-

Research and Development is important for businesses because it provides powerful knowledge and
insights, leads to improvements to existing processes where efficiency can be increased and costs
reduced. It also allows businesses to develop new products and services to allow it to survive and
thrive in competitive markets. The benefits of Research & Development extend into entire sectors as
well as positively impacting the wider economy. A sector that invests heavily in this will develop and
achieve more, including providing real-world benefits to people.

The Company believes that technological obsolescence is a reality. Only progressive research and
development will help us to measure up to future challenges and opportunities. We invest in and
encourage continuous innovation. During the year under review, expenditure on research and
development is not significant in relation to the nature size of operations of Company.

40. CAUTIONARY STATEMENT:-

Statements in this report and its annexures describing company’s projections, expectations and hopes
are forward looking. Though, these are based on reasonable assumption, their actual results may
differ.

41. APPRECIATION:-

Your Directors place on record their deep appreciation to employees at all levels for their hard work,
dedication and commitment and express their sincere thanks and appreciation to all the employees for
their continued contribution, support and co-operation to the operations and performance of the

company.
42. RISK MANAGEMENT:-

The Company has developed and implemented a risk management policy which identifies major risks,
reviews and evaluates the program to ensure adequate policies, procedures and systems are in place to




execute the strategy and manage related risk. The same has also been adopted by your Board and is
also subject to review from time to time. Risk mitigation process and measures have been also
formulated and clearly spelled out in the said policy

43. OTHER DISCLOSURES: -

- During the under review, there were no applications made or proceedings pending in the name
of the company under the Insolvency and Bankruptcy Code, 2016.
- During the under review, there was no instance of one-time settlement with any Banks or

Financial Institutions.
- The provisions relating to submission of Secretarial Audit Report is not applicable to the

Company.
44. ACKNOWLEDGEMENT:

Your Directors would like to express their sincere appreciation of the co-operation and assistance
received from Shareholders, Bankers, regulatory bodies and other business constituents during the

year under review.

Your Directors also wish to place on record their deep sense of appreciation for the commitment
displayed by all executives, officers and staff, resulting in successful performance of the Company
during the year.

By Order of the Board of Directors
SHOORA DESIGNS LIMITED
(Formerly known as Shoora Designs Private Limited)

Satish Kalubhai Kansodariya Rajeshbhai Labhubhai Mer

Chairman & Managing Director Whole Time Director
DIN: 08444489 DIN: 09684481
Place: Surat

Date: 01/07/2023



Annexure-1

Form No. AOC-2
(Pursuant to clause (h) of sub-section (3) of section 134 of the Act and Rule 8(2) of the Companies
(Accounts) Rules, 2014)

Form for disclosure of particulars of contracts/arrangements entered into by the company with related
parties referred to in sub-section (1) of section 188 of the Companies Act, 2013 including certain
arm’s length transactions under third proviso thereto

1. Details of contracts or arrangements or transactions not at arm’s length basis

io [Salient | Justific | Date(s) | Amount [ Dateon
[ termsof the | ation | of | paidas | which the
contracts or | for advance | special
‘agreement | enterin ,ifany | resolution
~ |ginto | the X
Sieh? | Bhard

| ingeneral
| meetingas
| required
| under first
: proviso to
| section 188

NIL

05/01/2023

Priti Mohata
(Company
Secretary)

By Order of the Board of Directors
SHOORA DESIGNS LIMITED

s-mthmya “Rajeshbhai Labhubha

Chairman & Managing Director Whole Time Director
DIN: 08444489 DIN: 09684481
Place: Surat

Date: 01/07/2023



FORM NO. MGT-11
PROXY FORM

[Pursuant to Section 105(6) of The Companies Act, 2013 and Rule 19 (3) of the Companies
(Management and Administration) Rules, 2014]

Name of the Member(s) E-mail ID
Registered Address Folio No.
I/We, being the member(s) 0f..........c.ooiiiiiiiiiiiiiin it ee e shares of the above
named Company, hereby appoint:
L o Address:.........ovvienininiinnnns
E—]‘nall ....................
TS v s ean o s e T T SIZNAtUIe: ;iu. iouniiviiiviesirsnins sesag :
or failing him/her;
(2 INAIEE - o sonsmn wacosins b s ooyt i S e M R s ¥ 0 [1 1715 e
E-mall ....................
(s PSP Signature............ocoveiiiiiiiiiiiinian. ,
or failing him/her;

as my/our proxy to attend and vote for me/us and on my/our behalf at the 02™ Annual General
Meeting of the company, to be held on Diamond Apts. Co-Op Hsg Society Lt H No.7/3388/A 6th
Floor C/1, 601 Haththupura Charrasta Surat-395003 and at any adjournment thereof.

Signed RS- o visnmaunams day of....cccimviiimisiivasisssie 2023. Affix
Revenue

FolioNo ............ Signature of first proxy holder............. Stamp

FolioNo ............ Signature of second proxy holder.............

Note:

The proxy and the power of Attorney (if any) under which it is signed or a notarized certified copy of
that power must be deposited at the registered office of the company at its registered office not less
than 48 hours before the date and time for holding the 2™ Annual ancral Meeting.



ATTENDANCE SLIP
2" Annual General Meeting: Saturday. 12" August, 2023

(Please fill this attendance slip and hand it over at the entrance of the hall)

1/ We hereby record my / our presence at the 2™ Annual General Meeting of the Members of the
Company being held on Saturday, 12" August, 2023 at 11:00 a.m. at the Registered Office Diamond
Apts. Co-Op Hsg Society Lt H No.7/3388/A 6th Floor C/1, 601 Haththupura Charrasta Surat-395003.

Name and Signature of the Member/
Proxy present

Registered Folio No.

Note:

Members are requested to produce the above attendance slip, duly signed in accordance with their
specimen signatures registered with the Company for admission to the venue. Members/Authorized
representative/ proxies may note that the admission to the meeting will be subject to verification/
checks, as may be deemed necessary and they are advised to carry valid proof of identity viz. Voters
ID Card/ pan card/ Passport/ Driving License etc.



Head Office : 208, Hemkoot Building, % PlYUSH KﬂTHAHI & ASSUC'ATES

Nr. Gandhigram Railway Station,
Ashram Road, Ahmedabad-380009. CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

To

The Members of

Shoora Designs Limited

(Formerly Known as Shoora Designs Private Limited)

Report on the Audit of the Financial Statements

Opinion

We have audited the standalone financial statements of Shoora Designs Limited (Formally
Known as Shoora Designs Private Limited)(“the Company”), which comprise the balance
sheet as at 31% March 2023, and the statement of Profit and Loss, and statement of cash flows for
the Year ended 31% March 2023, and notes to the financial statements, including summary of
significant accounting policies and other explanatory information.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us. the
aforesaid financial statements give the information required by the Companies Act, 2013 in the
manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles
generally accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the Company as at 31* March 2023. and its
profit/loss, and its cash flows for the Year ended 31" March 2023.

Basis for Opinion
We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs) specified under section

143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013. Our responsibilities under those Standards are further described
in the Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements section of our report. We
are independent of the Company in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of
Chartered Accountants of India together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit
of the financial statements under the provisions of the Companies Act. 2013 and the Rules
thereunder, and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these
requirements and the Code ol Ethics.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufTicient and appropriate to provide a basis

for our opinion.

Key Audit Matters

Key audit matters are those matters thal, in our professional judgment, were of most significance in
our audit of the financial statements of the current period. These matters were  addressed m the
context of our audit of the financial statements as a whole, and in forming  our opinion thereon, and
we do not provide a separatc opinion on these matters and there s noany Key Audit Matters which

need to be reported. =
/W

*
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Information Other than the financial statcments and Auditor’s report thercon

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible {or the preparation of the other info
other information comprises the information included in the Management Discussion and Analysis,
Board’s Report including Annexures to Board's Report, Business Responsibility Report. Corporate
Governance and Shareholder's Information, but does not include the standalone financial statements
and our auditor’s report thereon.

rmation. The

Our opinion on the standalone financial statements does not cover the other information and we do

not express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the standalone financial statements, our responsibility is to read the

other information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent
with the financial statements or our knowledge obtained during the course of our audit or otherwise

appears to be materially misstated.

If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this
other information, we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard.

Responsibility of Management for Standalone Financial Statements

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in section 134(5) of the
Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) with respect to the preparation of these standalone financial
statements that give a true and fair view of the financial position, financial performance, and cash
flows of the Company in accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in India.
including the accounting Standards specified under section 133 of the Act. This responsibility
also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the
Act for safeguarding of the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and
other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; making
judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and
maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the
accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of
the financial statement that give a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement.

whether due to fraud or error,

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Company’s
ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern
and using the going concern basis of accounting unless the Board of Directors either intends o
liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

The Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the Company s financial reporting process.

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the tinuncial statements as
whole are free from material misstatement, whether due o fraud or crror, and o issue an auditors
report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but s not
a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs  will always detect amaterial




error and are considered

misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or
influence the

material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to
economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, wc exercise professional judgment and maintain
professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

o Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether

due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedurcs responsive to those risks, and obtain
audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of
not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting
from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations,

or the override of internal control.
e Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit

procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)(i) of the
Companies Act, 2013, we are also responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the
company has adequate internal financial controls system in place and the operating effectiveness
of such controls.
o Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
accounting estimates and related disclosures made by management.
o Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of
accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists
related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company’s ability to
continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required
to draw attention in our auditor’s report to the related disclosures in the financial statements or.
if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the
audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor’s report. However, future events or
conditions may cause the Company to cease 10 continue as a going concern.
Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including the
disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions and events

in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned
scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in

internal control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with
relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all
relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and

where applicable, related safeguards.

Report on other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

As required by the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order. 2020 (“the Order™), issued by the
Central Government of India in terms of sub-section (11) of section 43 of the Companies Act.
2013, we give in the ‘Annexure A’ a statement on the matiers specified in paragraphs 3 and 4

of the Order, to the extent applicable.




2. As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, we report that:
(@ We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which 1o the best of our
knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit.

(b) In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law
Company so far as it appears from our examination of those books.

(c) The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss, and the Cash Flow Statement dealt
with by this Report are in agreement with the books of account.

(d) In our opinion, the aforesaid financial statements comply with the Accounting Standards
specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules,

2014.
(e) On the basis of the written representations received fror
taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on
2023 from being appointed as a director in terms of Section 164 (2) of the Act.
With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting of the

have been kept by the

n the directors as on 31% March, 2023
31%, March

®
Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate Report In
“Annexure B”.

(g) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with Rule

11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the best of our

information and according to the explanations given to us:

i. The Company has not any pending litigation which should require to disclose on its

financial position.
ii. The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts for
which there were any material foreseeable losses.
There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor

Education and Protection Fund by the Company.

ii.

(a) The management has represented that, to the best of its knowledge and belief. as
disclosed in to the accounts, no funds have been advanced or loaned or invested
(either from borrowed funds or share premium or any other sources or kind of
funds) by the Company to or in any other persons or entities, including foreign
entities (“Intermediaries”), with the understanding, whether recorded in writing or
otherwise, that the Intermediary shall:

« directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified
in any manner whatsoever (“Ultimate Beneficiaries™) by or on behalf of
the Company or

»  provide any guarantee, security or the like to or on behalt of the
Ultimate Beneficiaries.

(b) The management has represented, that, to the best of its knowledge and beliet, as
disclosed in the accounts, no funds have been received by the Company from any
persons or entities, including foreign entities (“Funding Parties™). with the
understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the Company shall:

+  directly or indirectly, lend or invest in other persons or entities identified
in any manner whatsoever (“Ultimate Beneficiaries™) by or on behalt of




the Funding Party or
*  provide any guarantee, security or the like from or on behalf of the
Ultimate Beneficiaries.

(c) Based on such audit procedures as considered reasonable and appropriate in the
circumstances, nothing has come to our notice that has caused us to believe that
the representations under sub-clause (d) (i) and (d) (ii) does not contain any

material misstatement.
iv. Company has not declared or paid dividend during the period.

(h) With respect to the matter to be included in the Auditor’s Report under Section 197(16) of the

Act:
In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the

remuneration paid by the Company to its directors during the current year is in
accordance with the provisions of Section 197 of the Act. The remuneration paid to any
director is not in excess of the limit laid down under Section 197 of the Act. The
Ministry of Corporate Affairs has not prescribed other details under Section 197(16) of
the Act which are required to be commented upon by us.

For, PIYUSH KOTHARI & ASSOCIATES
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
F.R No: 14071 1W

)

Piyush Kothari
Partner
M No. : 158407 Date: 01/07/2023

UDIN - 23158407BGUYDZ8777 Place: Ahmedabad




“Annexure A” to the Independent Auditors’ Report

Referred to in paragraph 1 under the heading ‘Report on Other Legal & ‘Regulatory Requirement’ of
our report of even date to the financial statements of the Company for the Year ended March 20

2023:

i. Property, Plant, Equipment and intangible Assets:

The Company is maintaining proper records showing full particulars, including quantitative
details and situation of Property, Plant, Equipment and intangible Assets;

b. The Property, Plant, Equipment and intangible Assets are physically verified by the
management according to a phased programme, designed to cover all the items over a period
of three years which, in our opinion, is reasonable having regard to the size of the company
and nature of its assets. Pursuant to the programme, a portion of the Property, Plant.
Equipment and intangible Assets has been physically verified by the management during the
year and no material discrepancies have been noticed on such verification.

The title deeds of all the immovable properties (other than properties where the Company is
the lessee and the lease agreements are duly executed in favour of the lessee), as disclosed in
Note 8 on Property, plant and equipment and Intangible assets to the standalone financial

statements, are held in the name of the Company.

d. The Company has not revalued its Property, Plant, Equipment and intangible Assets during
the year. Accordingly, the reporting under clause 3(i)(d) of the Order is not applicable to the

company.

Based on the information and explanations furnished to us, no proceedings have been
initiated on or are pending against the Company for holding Benami property under Benami
Transactions (Prohibitions) Act, 1988(as amended in 2016) (formerly the Benami
Transaction (Prohibition) Act, 1998(45 of 1988) and Rules made thereunder, and therefore
the question of our commenting on whether the company has appropriately disclosed the
details in its standalone financial statements does not arise.

ii. Inventory:
a. The physical verification of inventory (excluding stocks with third parties) has been

conducted at reasonable intervals by the Management during the year and, in our opinion, the
coverage and procedures of such verification by Management is appropriate. The
discrepancies noticed on physical verification of inventory as compared to book records were
not 10% or more in aggregate for each class of inventory.

b. The Company has not been sanctioned working capital limits in excess of Rs. Scrore. in
aggregate, at any points of time during the year, from banks or financial institutions on the
basis of security of current assets and hence reporting under clause 3(i(b) of Order is not

applicable.
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iii. Loans given by the Company:

The Company has not made investments in, companies, firms. Limited Liability Partnerships.
and granted unsecured loans to other partics, during the year. Further the Company has not
provided any guarantee or security or granted any advances in the nature of loans. secured or
unsecured, to companics , firms, Limited Liability Partnerships or any other parties and hence

reporting under clause iii( a) to iii(f) in not applicable.

iv. Loans to directors & Investment by the Company:

In our opinion, and according to the information and explanations given to us. the Company
has not granted any loans or provided any guarantees or security in respect to any parties
covered under the Section 185 of the Act. The company has not given guarantees or provided
security requiring compliance under section 185 or 186 of the Act, hence clause [V of the

order is not applicable to the company.

v. Deposits

The Company has not accepted any deposit or amounts which are deemed to be deposit.
Hence, reporting under clause 3(v) of the Order is not applicable.

vi. Cost records:

Pursuant to the rules made by the Central Government of India, the Company is not require
to maintain cost records as specified under Section 148(1) of the Act in respect of its

products. We have broadly reviewed the same.

vii. Statutory Dues:

a. According to the information and explanations given to us and the records of the Company
examined by us, in our opinion, the Company is generally regular in depositing undisputed
statutory dues in respect of provident fund, employees” state insurance, income tax. goods
and services tax and labour welfare fund, though there were no delay in depositing
undisputed statutory dues, including sales tax, service tax, duty of customs, duty of excise,

R
(s

value added tax, cess and other material statutory dues, as applicable, with the appropria

authorities.

b. According to the information and explanation given 1o us, there have been no statuton dues
on account of disputed dues pending during the period.

viii. Unrecorded income
According to the information and explanations given o us and the records of the Company
examined by us, there are no transactions in the books of account that has been surrendere

|

or disclosed as income during the year in the tax assessments under the Income Lav Aot
1961, that has not been recorded in the books ol account. e




ix. Repayment of Loans:

Xi.

According to the records of the Company examined by us and the information and
explanations given to us, the Company has not defaulted in repayment of loans or other

borrowings or in the payment of interest to any lender during the year.

According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our audit
procedures, we report that the Company has not been declared Willful Defaulter by any bank

or financial institution or government or any government authority.

According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our audit
procedures, we report that the Company has applicd term loans for the purpose for which the
loans were obtained, hence reporting under clause 3(ix)(C) of the order is not applicable.

According to the information and explanations given to us, and the procedures performed by
us, and on an overall examination of the standalone financial statements of the Company. we
report that the Company has not used funds raised on short-term basis for the long-term

purposes.

According to the information and explanations given to us and on an overall examination of
the standalone financial statements of the Company, we report that the Company has not
taken any funds from any entity or person on account of or to meet the obligations of its

subsidiaries, associates or joint ventures.

According to the information and explanations given to us and procedures performed by us.
we report that the Company has not raised loans during the year on the pledge of securities
held in its subsidiaries, joint ventures or associate companies.

Utilization of IPO & FPO and Private Placement and Preferential issues:

The Company has not raised any money by way of initial public offer and through debt

instruments by way of further public offer during the year.
During the year, the company has not made any preferential allotment or private placement of

shares or convertible debenture (fully or partly or optionally) and hence reporting under
clause 3(x) (b) of the Order is not applicable.

Reporting of Fraud:

During the course of our examination of the books and records of the Company, carried out
in accordance with the generally accepted auditing practices in India, and according to the
information and explanations given to us, we have neither come across any instance of
material fraud by the Company or on the Company, noticed or reported during the vear, nor
have we been informed of any such case by the Management,

R N e e
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b. During the course of our examination of the books and records of the Company, carried 0

in accordance with the generally accepted auditing practices in India, and according to ti?e
information and explanations given to us, no report under Section 143(12) of the Act, In
Form ADT-4, as prescribed under rule 13 of Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2_0|4
has been filed with the Central Government. Accordingly, the reporting under Clause 3(xi)(b)

of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

c. During the course of our examination of the books and records of the Company, carried out
in accordance with the generally accepted auditing practices in India, and according to the
information and explanations given to us, the Company has not received whistlc-blowa:r
complaints during the year, which have been considered by us for any bearing on our audit

and reporting.

xii. NIDHI Company:

As the Company is not a Nidhi Company and the Nidhi Rules, 2014 are not applicable to it,
the reporting under Clause 3(xii) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

xiii. Related Party Transaction:

The Company has entered into transactions with related parties in compliance with the
provisions of Sections 177 and 188 of the Act. The details of such related party transactions
have been disclosed in the standalone financial statements as required under Indian
Accounting Standard 24 “Related Party Disclosures™ specified under Section 133 of the Act.

xiv. Internal Audit

a) In our opinion and according to the information and explanation given to us, the Company
has an internal audit system commensurate with the size and nature of its business.

b) The Provisions of Internal Audit under section 138 is not applicable to the Company, hence
reporting under Clause 3(xiv) (b) is not applicable.

xv. Non-Cash Transaction:
The Company has not entered into any non-cash transactions with its directors or persons
connected with him. Accordingly, the reporting on compliance with the provisions of Section

192 of the Act under Clause 3(xv) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

xvi. Register under RBI Act, 1934:

a) The Company is not required to be registered under Section 45-1A of the Reserve Bank of
India Act, 1934. Accordingly, the reporting under Clause 3(xvi)(a) of the Order is not
applicable to the Company.




b) The Company has not conducted non-banking financial / housing finance activities during the
year. Accordingly, the reporting under Clause 3(xvi)(b) of the Order is not applicable to the
Company.

¢) The Company is not a Core Investment Company (CIC) as defined in the regulations made
by the Reserve Bank of India. Accordingly, the reporting under Clause 3(xvi)(c) of the Order

is not applicable to the Company.
d) Based on the information and explanations provided by the management of the Company, the

Group has six CICs as part of the Group. We have not, however, separately evaluated
whether the information provided by the management is accurate and complete.

xvii. Cash Losses

The Company has not incurred any cash losses in the financial year or in the immediately

preceding financial year.

xviii. Auditor’s resignation

There has been resignation of the statutory auditors for the period till 09-12-2022 and we
have taken into consideration the issues, objections or concerns raised by the outgoing

auditors.

xix. Financial Position

According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of the financial
ratios, ageing and expected dates of realization of financial assets and payment of financial
liabilities, other information accompanying the standalone financial statements, our
knowledge of the Board of Directors and management plans and based on our examination
of the evidence supporting the assumptions, nothing has come to our attention, which causes
us to believe that any material uncertainty exists as on the date of the audit report that the
Company is not capable of meeting its liabilities existing at the date of balance sheet as and
when they fall due within a period of one year from the balance sheet date. We, however,
state that this is not an assurance as to the future viability of the Company. We further state
that our reporting is based on the facts up to the date of the audit report and we neither give
any guarantee nor any assurance that all liabilities falling due within a period of one year
from the balance sheet date, will get discharged by the Company as and when they fall due.




xx. Corporate Social Responsibility

The Provision of Section 135 of the Companies Act 2013 in relation to Corporate Social
Responsibility are not applicable to the Company during the year and hence reporting under
this clause is not applicable.

For, PIYUSH KOTHARI & ASSOCIATES
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
F.R No: 140711W

Piyush Kothari
Partner
M No. : 158407 Date: 01/07/2023

UDIN — 23158407BGUYDZ8777 Place: Ahmedabad




Annexure B” to the Independent Auditor’s Report of even date on the Financial Statements of
Shoora Designs Limited (Formally Known as Shoora Designs Private Limited)

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Scction 143 of
the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act™)

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of Shoora Designs Limited
(Formally Known as Shoora Designs Private Limited) (“the Company™) as of March 31, 2023
in conjunction with our audit of the financial statements of the Company for the Year ended on that
date.

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Board of Directors of the Company is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal
financial controls based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the
Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on
Audit of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India. These responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance of
adequate internal financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and
efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to respective company’s policies, the
safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and
completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial information,
as required under the Companies Act, 2013.

Auditor’s Responsibility
Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the internal financial controls over financial reporting

of the Company based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note
on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting (the “Guidance Note™) issued by
the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India and the Standards on Auditing prescribed under
Section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013, to the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial
controls. Those Standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical requirements
and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal
financial controls over financial reporting was established and maintained and if such controls
operated effectively in all material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal
financial controls system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our audit of
internal financial controls over financial reporting included obtaining an understanding of internal
financial controls over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and
testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control based on the
assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment, including the assessment of
the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained, is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis
for our audit opinion on the internal financial controls system over financial reporting of the

Company.




Meaning of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

A company’s internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide
reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial
statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles.

A company’s internal financial control over financial reporting includes those policies and
procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and
fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company; (2) provide reasonable
assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial statements in
accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the
company are being made only in accordance with authorizations of management and directors of the
company; and (3) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of
unauthorized acquisition, use, or disposition of the company’s assets that could have a material effect

on the financial statements.

Limitations of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting
Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting, including

the possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material misstatements due
to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal
financial controls over financial reporting to future periods are subject to the risk that the internal
financial control over financial reporting may become inadequate because of changes in conditions,
or that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

In our opinion, to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the
Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls system over financial
reporting and such internal financial controls over financial reporting were operating effectively as at
March 31, 2023, based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the
Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on
Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered

Accountants of India.

For, PIYUSH KOTHARI & ASSOCIATES
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
F.R No: 140711W -

Piyush Kothari

Partner
M No. : 158407 Date: 01/07/2023

UDIN - 23158407BGUYDZ8777 Place: Ahmedabad




SHOORA DESIGNS LIMITED
(Formerly known as Shoora Deslgns Private Limited)

Surat.
Diamond Apts. Co-Op Hsg Soclety Ltd, H No. 7/3388/A, 6th Floor C/1, 601 Haththupura Char Rasta,

T 31st MARCH, 2023
BALANCE SHEET AS A ' . '000)
As at As at
Particulars Note No. 315t March, 2023 31st March, 2022
I. EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
1) Shi Ider"
(1) Shareho ‘er s Funds ; {0,756:62 100.00
(a) Share Capital " 5 108,03 356.18
(b) Reserves and Surplus _____________.'_-—-—-—-—-—-—'—'_'_'_'_ 456.18
Total Equity 15,859.65
(2) Non-Current Liabilities 1.83
(b) Deferred Tax Liabilities (Net) 4 A 183
Total Non-Current Liabilities = 1
(3) Current Liabilities )
(a) Short-Term Borrowings 5 30.02
(b) Trade Payable 6
i) Total outstanding dues of micro enterprise and small
enterprise - -
ii) Total outstanding dues other than micro enterprise and .
small enterprise 289.92 928.2
(c) Other Current Liabilities 7 245.01 9.00
(d) Short-Term Provisions 8 473.93 123.31
Total Current Liabilities 1,038.88 1,060.60
TOTAL EQUITY & LIABILITIES 16,898.53 1,518.61
1I.ASSETS
(1) Non-Current Assets
(a) Property, Plant & Equipment & Intangible Assets 9
(i) Property, Plant & Equipment 337.54 47.04
(c) Deferred Tax Assets (Net) 4 3.88 -
{h) Non-Current Investments 10 20.00 -
Total Non-Current Assets 361.42 47.04
(2) Current Assets
(a) Inventories 11 6,417.70 -
(b) Trade Receivables 12 7,969.00 10.85
(c) Cash and Cash Equivalents 13 1,498.34 1,384.09
(d) Other Current Assets 14 652.07 76.63
Total Current Assets 16,537.11 1,471.57
TOTAL ASSETS 16,898.53 1,518.61

For, Piyush Kothari & Associates For, Shoora Designs Limited

F.R No: 140711W

a0 p ) )_{ /
L' __,/él_t

Satish Kalubhal Kansodariya Rajeshbhai Labhubhai Mer

Piyus|
Partner (Managing Director) (Whole Time Director)
M No. : 158407 DIN:08444489 DIN: 09684481
UDIN: 23158407BGUYDZ8777 i b
\ A A
. /) _L“
?.bnh ) P}&p\\l
Pritl Mohata Ashwin Makwana
{Company Secretary) (Chief Financial Officer)
PAN : BVBPBOD7 :
blace: Ahmedabad s 948 PAN : EKXPM8976A

Date: 01/07/2023 Date: 01/07/2023



SHOORA DESIGNS LIMITED
(Formerly known as Shoora Designs Private Limited)

Diamond Apts. Co-Op Hsg Society Ltd, H No. 7/3388/A, 6th Floor C/1, 601 Haththupura Ch

PROFIT & LOSS STATEMENT FOR THE PERIOD ENDED ON 31st MARCH,2023

ar Rasta, Surat.

(Amount in '000)

Note

For the Year Ended on 31st

For the Year Ended on 31st

Sr.
No Particulars No. March,2023 March,2022
I Incomes
Revenue from operations 15 21,059.46 1,625.78
Other Income 16 1.36 2
Total Income 21,060.82 1,625.78
Il Expenses:
Cost of Material Consumed 17 10,546.47 -
Purchase of Stock in Trade 18 9,729.11 1,015.42
Changes in inventories of finished goods, work-in-progress and
Stock-in-Trade 19 (3,882.30) -
Employee Benefit Expense 20 503.89 -
Financial Costs 21 18.89 2.02
Depreciation and Amortization Expense 9 70.47 6.33
Other total Expenses 22 2,541.74 95.68
Total Expenses 19,528.27 1,119.45
Profit before exceptional and extraordinary items and tax (1-m 1,532.55 506.33
Exceptional Items/ Prior Period Items - -
Profit before extraordinary items and tax 1,532.55 506.33 |
Extraordinary ltems - -
Il Profit Before Tax (PBT) 1,532.55 506.33
IV Tax expense:
(1) Current tax 406.72 12331
(2) Deferred Tax Asset/ (Liability) (5.71) 1.83
V Profit After Tax (PAT) (llI-1V) 1,131.54 381.19
VIl Profit/(Loss) for the period 1,131.54 381.19
VIIl Earning per equity share:
(1) Basic/Diluted 133 38.12
(2) Adjusted EPS (After Bonus) 1.33 0.49

Schedules referred to above and notes attached there to form an integral part of Profit & Loss Statement
This is the Profit & Loss Statement referred to in our Report of even date.

For, Piyush Kothari & Associates

F.R No: 140711W

Chartered Accountants
W

Piyush Kothari

Partner

*M No. ;: 158407
UDIN: 23158407BGUYDZ8777

Place: Ahmedabad
Date: 01/07/2023

For, Shoora Designs Limited

e~

Satish Kalubhai Kansodariya
— |(Managing Director)
=< pIN:08444489

R
Priti Mohata
{Company Secretary)
PAN : BVBPB0794B

Place: Surat
Date: 01/07/2023

U

Rajesﬁai Labhubhai Mer
(Whole Time Director)
DIN: 09684481 .

a N
/ NS>
Ashwin Makwana
(Chief Financial Officer)
PAN : EKXPME976A



SHOORA DESIGNS LIMITED
(Formerly known as Shoora Designs Private Limited)
Dlamond Apts. Co-Op Hsg Soclety Ltd, H No. 7/3388/A, 6th Floor C/1, 601 Haththupura Char Rasta,
Cash Flow Statement for the year ended on 31st March,2023

Surat.

(Amount in '000;
For the Year Ended on 31st For the Year Ended on 31st
Particulars March,2023 March,2022
Cash Flow from Operating Activities
Net Profit before tax paid 1,532.55 506.33
Adjustments for:
Depreciation and amortization 70.47 6.33
Finance Cost 18.88 2.02
Operating profit before working capital changes (a) 1,621.90 514.68
Adjustment for Changes in Working Capital :
Increase in Trade Payables (638.37) 928.29
Increase in Other Current Liabilities 236.02 {16.00)
Decrease in Short term Provisions 350.62 12331
Increase in Inventories (6,417.70) =
Increase in Trade Receivables (7,958.15) (10.85)
Increase in Other Current Assets (575.47) (51.64)
(b) (15,003.05) 973.11
Cash generated from Operations (a+b) (13,381.15 1,487.79
Taxes paid ( net of refund) (406.72 (123.31)
Net Cash generated from Operations (A) (13,787.87 1,364.48
Cash Flow from Investing Activities
Addition in Propery, Plant and Equipments and Intagible Assets (360.96) (53.37)
Increase In Non-current Investment (20.00)
Net Cash generated / { used ) in Investing Activities (B) (380.96) (53.37)
Cash Flow from Financing Activities
Increase in in Long /Short Term Borrowings 30.02 -
Proceeds from issuance of shares 2,973.32 -
Proceeds from Security Premium 11,298.62 -
Finance Cost (18.88) (2.02)
Net Cash Used in Financing Activities (C) 14,283.08 (2.02)
Net Increase in Cash and Cash Equivalents (A+B+C) 114.25 1,309.09
Cash and Cash Equivalents as on 1st April, 2022 1,384.09 75.00
Cash and Cash Equivalents as on 31st March,2023 1,498.34 1,384.09

As per our attached report of even date

For, Piyush Kothari & Associates
F.R No: 140711W
Chartered Accountants

i

Piyush Kothari

&

\J

For, Shoora Designs Limited

Satish Kalubhai Kansodariya
(Managing Director)

Rajeshbhai Labhubhai Mer
(Whole Time Director)

Partner
M No. : 158407 DIN:08444489 DIN: 09684481
UDIN: 23158407BGUYDZ877 a3 '(\
T ‘ef E\ Nz
Priti Mohata Ashlvin Makwana
{Company Secretary) (Chief Financial Officer)

Place: Ahmedabad
Date: 01/07/2023

PAN : BVBPB0794B

Place: Surat
Date: 01/07/2023

PAN : EKXPM8976A



SHOORA DESIGNS LIMITED
(Formerly known as Shoora Designs Private Limited)

Diamond Apts. Co-Op Hsg Society Ltd, H No. 7/3388/A, 6th Floor C/1, 601 Haththupura Char Rasta, Surat.

Note 1 :NOTES TO STATEMENT

A. Background of the Company

c

b

. BASIS OF PREPARATION

Shoora Designs Limited is engaged in Manufacturing and trading of diamonds majorly in surat, Gujarat. Operations of the
Company include sourcing of rough, polished and uncut diamonds from primary and secondary source suppliers in the domastic
market and sale of diamond to the retalls and wholesale operations in gujarat and Mumbai. The Company primarily sell
diamonds to a customer base spread across domastic markets that includes various jewellery manufacturers,large department

store chains, retall stores and wholesalers.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

nting Standards notified under Section 133

The financial statements have been prepared in accordance with the applicable Accou
2014 under historical cost convention on

of the the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 7 of Companies (Accounts Rules),
accural basis.

USE OF ESTIMATES

The preparation of the financial statements is in conformity with Indian GAAP (Generally Accepted Accounting Principles) which

requires the management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and
disclosures of contingent liabilities as on the date of the financial statements. The estimates and assumptions made and applied
in preparing the financial statements are based upon management's best knowledge of current events and actions as on the
date of financial statements. However, due to uncertainties attached to the assumptions and estimates made actual results could
differ from those estimates. Any revision to accounting estimates is recognised prospectively in current and future periods.

REVENUE RECOGNITION: )
(i)Revenue from sale of goods is recognised when significant risk and rewards of ownership of the goods have been passed to

the buyer and it is reasonable to expect ultimate collection. Sale of goods is recognised net of GST and other taxes as the same is

recovered from customers and passed on to the government.
(ii) Interest is recognised on a time proportion basis taking into account the amount outstanding and the rate applicable.

(iii) Other items of income and expenses are recognised on accrual basis.
{iv) Income from export entitlement is recognised as on accrual basis.

REIGN CURRENCY TRANSACTIONS.

. FO

Initial recognition
Transactions in foreign currency are accounted for at exchange rates prevailing on the date of the transaction.

Measurement of foreign currency monetary items at Balance Sheet date

Foreign currency monetary items (other than derivative contracts) as at Balance Sheet date are Restated Standalone at the year
end rates.

Exchange difference

Exchange differences arising on settlement of monetary items are recognised as income or expense in the period in which they

arise.
Any expense incurred in respect of Forward contracts entered into for the purpose of hedging is charged to the Statement of

Profit and loss.

Forward Exchange Contract
The Premium or discount arising at the inception of the Forward Exchange contracts entered into to hedge an existing

asset/liability, is amortized as expense or income over the life of the contract. Exchange Differences on such contracts are
recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss in the reporting period in which the exchange rates change. Any Profit or Loss
arising on cancellation or renewal of such a forward contract is recognized as income or expense in the period in which such

cancellation or renewal is made.

The Foreign currency exposures that have not been hedged by a derivative instrument.




e. INVESTMENTS
Non-Current/ Long-term Investments are stated at cost. P
tt.!e opinion of the management, the same Is considered to be other t
difference between its carrying amount and net disposal proceeds Is ¢
Current investments are carried at lower of cost and fair value determ

rovision is made for diminution in the value of the investments, if, in
han temporary in nature. On disposal of an investment, the
harged or credited to the Statement of Profit and Loss.

ined on an individual basis. On disposal of an investment,

f. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT AND INTANGIBLE ASSETS
(i) Tangible Assets
Property, plant and equipment are stated at historical
any. Historical cost comprises of the purchase price in
criteria are met, directly attributable expenses incurre
capable of being operated in the manner intended by mana

similar liabilities.

and accumulated impairment loss, if

cluding duties and non-refundable taxes, borrowing cost if capitalization
d to bring the asset to the location and condition necessary for it to be
gement and initial estimate of decommissioning, restoring and

cost less accumulated depreciation,

asset, as appropriate, only
the cost of the item can be
d when replaced. All
riod when they are

Subsequent costs related to an item of property, plant and equipment are recognized as a separate
when it is probable that future economic benefits associated with the item will flow to the group and
measured reliably. The carrying amount of any component accounted for as a separate asset is derecognize
other repairs and maintenance are recognized in statement of profit and loss during the reporting pe

incurred.
sal or when no future economic benefits are expected from

5po!
tween the net disposal

tion are measured as the difference be
tatement of profit and loss when the asset is de-

An item of property, plant and equipment is derecognized on di
its use or disposal. The gains or losses arising from de-recogni
proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset and are recognized in the s

recognized.

g- DEPRECIATION AND AMORTISATION
Depreciation is calculated using the Written Down Value Method over their estimated useful lives.

h. INVENTORIES:
ltems of inventories are measured at lower of cost ©
cost of conversion and other costs incurred in bring
materials, stores and spares, packing material and fuel are determined on w
absorption costing method. Valuation of FG is cost or NRV, whichever is less.

i IMP&IRMENTOFASSE!S
date whether there is an indication that an asset may be impaired. If any indication

The Company assesses at each reporting
exists, or when annual impairment testing for an asset is required, the Company estimates the asset’s recoverable amount. An
asset’s recoverable amount is the higher of an asset’s or cash-generating unit's (CGU) net selling price and its value in use. The

recoverable amount is determined for an individual asset, unless the asset does not generate cash inflows that are largely
independent of those from other assets or groups of assets. Where the carrying amount of an asset or CGU exceeds its
recoverable amount, the asset is considered impaired and is written down to its recoverable amount. In assessing value in use,
the estimated future cash flows are discounted to their present value using a pre-tax discount rate that reflects current market
assessments of the time value of money and the risks specific to the asset. In determining net selling price, recent market
transactions are taken into account, if available. If no such transactions can be identified, an appropriate valuation model is used.

r net realisable value. Cost of inventories comprises of all cost of purchase,
ing them to their respective present location and condition. Cost of raw
eighted average basis. Cost of WIP is determined on

The Company bases its impairment calculation on detailed budgets and forecast calculations which are prepared segarately for
each of the Company's cash-generating units to which the individual assets are allocated. These budgets and forecast
calculations are generally covering a period of five years. For longer periods, a long term growth rate is calculated and applied to

project future cash flows after the fifth year.

Impairment losses of continuing operations are recognised in the statement of profit and loss.

An assessment is made at each reporting date as to whether there is any indication that previously recognised impairment losses




j- RETIREMENT BENEFITS:

Accumulated leave, which Is expected to be utilised within the next 12 months,
Company measures the expected cost of such absences as the additional amount that it expects
entitlement that has accumulated at the reporting date.
‘The Company recognises termination benefit as a liabllity and an expense when the Company has a present obligation as 3
result of past event, it is probable that an outflow of resources embodying economic benefits will be required to settle th*
obligation and a reliable estimate can be made of the amount of the obligation. If the termination benefits fall due more than 12
months after the balance sheet date, they are measured at present value of future cash flows using the discount rate
determined by reference to market yields at the balance sheet date on government bonds.

is treated as short-term employee benefit. The
to pay as a result of the unused

k. BORROWING COST
Borrowing costs are interest, commitment charges and other costs incurred by an enterprise in connection with Short Term/
Long Term borrowing of funds. Borrowing cost directly attributable to acquisition or construction of qualifying assets are
capitalized as a part of the cost of the assets, upto the date the asset is ready for its intended use. All other borrowing costs are
recognized in the Statement of Profit and Loss in the year in which they are incurred.

I. EARNINGS PER SHARE:
The earnings in ascertaining the Company's EPS comprises the net profit after tax attributable to equity shareholders and
includes the post tax effect of any extraordinary items. The number of shares used in computing basic EPS is the weighted

average number of shares outstanding during the year.
Diluted earnings per share is computed by dividing the profit/(loss) after tax attributable to Equity Shareholders (including the

post tax effect of extra ordinary items, if any) as adjusted for dividend, interest and other charges to expense or income relating
to the dilutive potential equity shares, by the weighted average number of equity shares which could have been issued on
conversion of all dilutive potential equity shares. Potential equity shares are deemed to be dilutive only if their conversion to
equity shares would decrease the net profit per share from continuing ordinary operations. Potential dilutive equity shares are
deemed to be converted as at the beginning of the period, unless they have been issued ata later date. Dilutive potential equity

shares are determined independently for each period.
m. TAXATION:

Tax expense for the year comprising current tax & d
Provision is made for current tax and based on tax lia

eferred tax are considered in determining the net profit for the year.
bility computed in accordance with relevant tax laws applicable to the
Company. Provision is made for deferred tax for all timing difference arising between taxable incomes & accounting income at
currently enacted or substantively enacted tax rates, as the case may be. Deferred tax assets (other than in situation of

unabsorbed depreciation and carry forward losses) are recognized only if there is reasonable certainty that they will be realized
ive carrying values at each Balance Sheet date. Deferred tax assets, in

and are reviewed for the appropriateness of their respecti
situation of unabsorbed depreciation and carry forward losses under tax laws are recognised only to the extent that where is

virtual certainty supported by convincing evidence that sufficient future taxable income will be available against which such
deferred tax assets can be recognised. Deferred Tax Assets and Deferred Tax Liability are been offset wherever the Company has
a legally enforceable right to set off current tax assets against current tax liability and where the Deferred Tax Asset and Deferred

Tax Liability relate to Income taxes is levied by the same taxation authority.

l. TAXATION:
Tax expense for the year comprising current tax & deferred tax are considered in determining the net profit for the year.

Provision is made for current tax and based on tax liability computed in accordance with relevant tax laws applicable to the
Company. Provision is made for deferred tax for all timing difference arising between taxable incomes & accounting income at
currently enacted or substantively enacted tax rates, as the case may be. Deferred tax assets (other than in situation of
unabsorbed depreciation and carry forward losses) are recognized only if there is reasonable certainty that they will be realized
and are reviewed for the appropriateness of their respective carrying values at each Balance Sheet date. Deferred tax assets, in
situation of unabsorbed depreciation and carry forward losses under tax laws are recognised only to the extent that where is
virtual certainty supported by convincing evidence that sufficient future taxable income will be available against which such
deferred tax assets can be recognised. Deferred Tax Assets and Deferred Tax Liability are been offset wherever the Company has
a legally enforceable right to set off current tax assets against current tax liability and where the Deferred Tax Asset and Deferred
Tax Liability relate to Income taxes is levied by the same taxation authority.




r.

- PROVISIONS, CONTINGENT LIABILITIES AND CONTINGENT ASSETS:

(i) Provisions

A provisions is recognized when the Company has a present obligation as a result of past event,
of resources embodying economic benefits will be required to settle the obligation and a reliable estimat
amount of obligation.

(ii) Contingent Liability

Contingent Liabilities are disclosed when there s a possible obligation arising from past events, the existence of which will be
confirmed only on the occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more uncertain future events not wholly within the control of the
Company or a present obligation that arises from past events where it is either not probable that an outflow of resources will be
required to settle or a reliable estimate of the amount cannot be made.

(ii) Contingent Assets
Contingent Assets are neither recognised nor disclosed In the financial statements.

if it is probable that an outflow
@ can be made of the

. SEGMENT REPORTING
nies (Accounting Standard) Rules,

In accordance with the Accounting Standard 17 "segment reporting” as precribed under Compa
2006 (as amended ), as the company is covered under categories of SMC companies, the said accounting standard is not

applicable to it.

EQUIVALENTS

Cash & cash equivalents comprise cash and cash on deposit with banks and corporations. The company considers all highly liquid
investments with a remaining maturity at the date of purchase of three months or less and that are readily convertible to known

amount of cash to be cash equivalents.

. LEASES

Leases where the Lessor effectively retains substantially all the risks and benefits of ownership of the Leased Asset, are classified
as 'Operating Leases". Lease rentals with respect to assets taken on 'Operating Lease' are charged to Statement of Profit and Loss

on a straight line basis over the lease term.

Leases which effectively transfer to the Company substantially all the risks and benefits incidental to the ownership of the leased
item are classified as 'Finance Lease'. Assets acquired on Finance Lease which substantially transfer all the risks and rewards of
ownership to the Company are capitalized as assets by the Company at the lower of the fair value and the present value of the
minimum lease payment and a liability is created for an equivalent amount. Lease rentals payable is apportioned between the
liability and finance charge so as to obtain a constant periodic rate of interest on the outstanding liability for each year.

Government Grants
Government grants / subsidies received towards specific fixed assets have been deducted from the gross value of the concerned
fixed assets and grant / subsidies received during the year towards revenue expenses have been reduced from respective

expenses.
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SHOORA DESIGNS LIMITED
(Formerly known as Shoora Designs Private Limited)
Schedules Forming Integral Part Of Balance Sheet as at 31st March, 2023

Note - 2 - Equity Share Capital

(Amount in '000)

As at

As at
Particulars 31st March, 2023 31st March, 2022
AUTHORIZED CAPITAL
15,00,000 (P.Y. 50000) Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- each. 15,000.00 500.00
15,000.00 500.00
ISSUED , SUBSCRIBED & PAID UP CAPITAL
10,75,662 (P.Y. 10,000) Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- Each 10,756.62 100.00
Total 10,756.62 100.00
The details of share holders holding more than 5% of shares as at 31st March, 2023 are as follows:
" As at As at
Particulars 31st March, 2023 31st March, 2022
Equity shares of Rs. 10 each
Satish Kalubhai Kansodariya
- Number of shares 4,59,081 2,000
- Percentage holding (%) 42.68% 20.00%
Vipulbhai Karmshibhai Anghan
- Number of shares 7,000 2,000
- Percentage holding (%) 0.65% 20.00%
Sejal Satishbhai Kansodariya
- Number of shares 2,66,875 3,000
- Percentage holding (%) 24.81% 30.00%
Rajeshbhai Labhubhai Mer
- Number of shares 2,33,331 3,000
- Percentage holding (%) 21.69% 30.00%
Jagrutiben Rajeshbhai Mer
- Number of shares 1,09,375 .
- Percentage holding (%) 10.17% 0.00%
The details of share holding of Promoters as at 31st March, 2023 are as follows:
As at 31st March, 2023
of the P :
NEmEOR Rt No. of Shares % Held % Change
Satish Kalubhai Kansodariya 4,59,081 42.68% 22.68%
Sejal Satishbhai Kansodariya 2,66,875 24.81% -5.19%
Rajeshbhai Labhubhai Mer 2,33,331 21.69% -8.31%
Jagrutiben Rajeshbhai Mer 1,09,375 10.17% 100.00%
Vipulbhai Karmshibhai Anghan 7,000 0.65% 100.00%




As at 31st March, 2022

Name of th
o Fromater No. of Shares % Held % Change
Satish Kalubhai Kansodariya 5 000 20.00% -30.00%
Sejal Satishbhai Kansodariya 3,000 30.00% 100.00%
Rajeshbhai Labhubhai Mer 3,000 30.00% 100.00%
Reconciliation of equity share capital
As at As at
Paegcars 31st March, 2023 31st March, 2022
Balance at the beginning of the period/year
- Number of shares 10,000 10,000
-Amount in Rs. 100.00 100.00
Add: Shares issued during the period/year
- Number of shares 2,97,332 -
-Amount in Rs. 2,973.32 -
Add: Bonus shares issued during the period/year
- Number of shares 7,68,330
-Amount in Rs. 7,683.30
Balance at the end of the period/year
- Number of shares 10,75,662 10,000
-Amount in Rs. 10,756.62 100.00
Closing Balance of Equity share capital 10,756.62 100.00
Note - 3 - Reserves and Surplus
As at As at
Particul
i 31st March, 2023 31st March, 2022
Balance in Statement of Profit & Loss
Balance as at the beginning of the year 356.18 (25.00)
Add : Current Year Profit 1,131.53 381.18
Balance as at the beginning of the year 1,487.71 356.18
Security Premium
Balance as at the beginning of the year = -
Add : Securities premium credited on Share issue 11,298.62 -
Less : Bonus Issue (7,683.30)
Balance as at the end of the year 3,615.32 -
Total 5,103.03 356.18
Note - 4 - Deferred Tax Liabilities (Net)
Particulars Asat As at

31st March, 2023

31st March, 2022

Deferred Tax Liability

Balance carried forward

Deferred Tax Assets
Reversal of Deffered Tax Liability

1.83

Sub Total (a) -

3.88

1.83

Sub Total (b) 3.88

Net Deffered Tax Liabilites / (Assets)(a-b)

(3.88)




Note - 5 - Short Term Borrowing

As at

] As at
Particulars 31st March, 2023 31st March, 2022
Loan Repayable on Demand
Loan from Directors and related Parties 30.02 )
30.02 -

Total

Note: Loan From Directors, Related Parties & Others are shown as above are Unsecured Loan which is repayable on Dema nd

As at

Note - 6 - Trade Payables
Particulars

As at

31st March, 2023

31st March, 2022

(a) Micro, Small & Medium Enterprise
Less than 1 year

1to 2 years

2 to 3 years

More than 3 Years

(b) Other

Less than 1 year
1to 2 years

2 to 3 years

More than 3 Years

289.92

928.29

Total

Note : The Company has initiated the process of identification of Vendors which falls under category of MSME, the disclosure relating to amount

due to MSME are made to the extent information received.

Note - 7 - Other Current Liabilities
Particulars Asat Amat
31st March, 2023 31st March, 2022
Advances from Customer 181.77 -
Other Payables 60.00 9.00
TDS payable 3.24
Total 245.01 9.00
Note - 8 - Short Term Provisions
As at As at
rticulars
re 31st March, 2023 31st March, 2022
Provision For Expense 15.00 -
Provision For Tax 406.72 123.31
Duties & Taxes 52.21
Total 473.93 123.31
Note - 10 - Non-current Invesment
. As at As at
Particular
31st March, 2023 31st March, 2022
Secutiries & Deposites 20.00 =
Total 20.00 -




Note - 11 - Inventories

As at Asat
_ Particulars 31st March, 2023 31st March, 2022
Stock Raw material 2,535.40 :
Work In Progress 1,032.40 2
Stock In Trade / FinishedGoods 2,849.90
Total 6,417.70 =

Note : Raw Material, Work in Progress and Stores and Spares are valued at landed Cost. Finished goods are valued at cost or net realisable value

which ever is less.

Note - 12 - Trade Receivables
As at As at
Particulars 31st March, 2023 31st March, 2022
Others
Unsecured, Considered Good : 7,969.00 10.85
Total in 7,969.00 10.85
Refer Note No - 24 - for Ageing of Trade Receivable
Note - 13 - Cash & Cash Equivalent
Particulars As at -
31st March, 2023 31st March, 2022
Cash-in-Hand
Cash Balance 1,389.14 1,383.01
Bank Balance 109.20 1.08
Total 1,498.34 1,384.09
Note:- Cash in hand is certified and verified by the management of the company as on last date of Respective Financial Year
Note - 14 - Other Current Assets
Particulars ARaE —
31st March, 2023 31st March, 2022
Pre IPO Expenses 549.00 -
Preliminary Expenses - 20.00
Advance to Supplier 29.50
Loans and advances 73.57
- 56.63

Balance with Government Authorities

Total 652.07




SHOORA DESIGNS LIMITED

(Formerly known as Shoora Designs Private Limited)

Schedules Forming Part of the Profit & Loss Accounts as at 31st March, 2023

Note - 15 - Revenue from Operations

(Amountin '000)

For the Year Ended on

Particulars For the Year Ended on
31st March,2023 31st March,2022
Domestic Sales
Manufacturing Sales 11,855.07 -
Trading Sales 9,204.39 1,625.78
Total 21,059.46 1,625.78
Note - 16 - Other Income
avticilaes For the Year Ended on For the Year Ended on
31st March,2023 31st March,2022
Other income 1.36 =
Total 1.36 -
Note - 17 - Cost of Material Consumed
Particulars For the Year Ended on For the Year Ended on
31st March,2023 31st March,2022
PURCHASES OF RAW MATERIALS
Opening Stock - -
Add: Domestic Purchases 13,081.87 -
Less: Closing Stock 2,535.40 -
Total 10,546.47 -

Note - 18 - Purchase of Stock in Trade

For the Year Ended on

For the Year Ended on

Particulars
31st March,2023 31st March,2022
Purchase of Stock-In- Trade 9,729.11 1,015.42
Total 9,729.11 1,015.42

Note - 19 - Change | in Inventories

For the Year Ended on

For the Year Ended on

Particulars
31st March,2023 31st March,2022
Stock In Trade / FinishedGoods
Opening Stock - -
Less: Closing Stock 2,849.90 -
(2,849.90) -
WIP
Opening Stock - -
Less: Closing Stock 1,032.40 =
(1,032.40) =
Total (3,882.30) s




Note - 20 - Employement Benefit Expenses

For the Year Ended on

For the Year Ended on

Particulars 31st March,2023 31st March,2022
Salaries, Bonus, PF & ESIC 503.89 -
Total 503.89 <
Note - 21 - Financial Cost
Pacticeilars For the Year Ended on For the Year Ended on
31st March,2023 31st March,2022
Others
Intererst Expenses 16.85
Bank Charges 2.04 2.02
Total 18.89 2.02

Note - 22 - Other Expenses

Particulars

For the Year Ended on

For the Year Ended on

31st March,2023 315t March,2022
Diomand Shaping Expenses (Sarin) 2,141.24 -
Accounting Fees 30.55 -
Technical Service Expenses E 37.16
Business Expense 57.08 -
Travelling Expenses 1.98 -
Telephone Postage - 7.54
Printing & Stationery 38.30 3.17
Galaxy expenses 40.00
Audit Fees 15.00 9.00
Legal Consultancy Fees 85.80 2.13
Priliminary Expense 20.00
Tax Consultancy Fees - 6.83
Valuation Fees 41.60 -
Legal Charges 18.22 9.00
Vehicle Running Expenses - 7.49
Other Adiministrative and General Expenses 26.02 8.36
Other Miscellaneous Expenditure Written Off - 5.00
Rates and Taxes 18.21 -

7.74 -

Website Expenses

Total

2,541.74
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SHOORA DESIGNS LIMITED
{Formerly known as Shoora Designs Private Limited)
Diamond Apts. Co-Op Hsg Soclety Ltd, H No. 7/3388/A, 6th Floar C/1, 601 Haththupura Char Rasta, Surat.

Notes to the Standalone Financlal St for the Perlod ended 315t March, 2023

Note - 25 - Accounting Ratios:
(Amount in '000)

Ratio Asat Asat % change Reason for Varlance®
31 March ,2023 31 March,2022
1 2 (1-2)/(2)
A Current ratio (In times)
Current Assets 16,537.11 1,471.57 Due to Trade Receivable increased by
Current Liabilities 1,038.88 1,060.60 Rs, 7958.1505 Lakhs on sccount of this
Current ratio (In times) 15.92 1.39 1047.27% current ratios increased.

B Debt-Equity Ratio (in times)

Total Debts 30,02
Share Holder's Equity + RS 15,859.65 NA
Debt-Equity Ratio 0.00 NA

C  Debt Service Coverage Ratio(in times)
Earning available for debt service

Interest + installment NA NA
Debt Service Coverage Ratio,

D Retumn on Equity Ratio (in %)
Net After Tax 1,131.54 381.19 Due to Fresh lssue of Equity Share
Average Share Holder's Equity 8,157.92 228.47 Average Share Holders equity increase
Return on Equity Ratio, 13.87% 166.85% -91.69% since ROE decreased.

E Inventory Turnover Ratio ( In times)
Cost of Goods Sold 16,393.28
Average Inventory 3,208.85 NA
Inventory Turnover Ratio 5.11 NA

F Trade Receivables turnover ratio (In times)
Net Credit Sales 21,059.46 1,625.78
Average Receivable 3,989.92 5.42 In the Financial year Net Credit Sales
Trade Receivables turnover ratio, 5.28 299.74 -98.24%

G Trade payables turnover ratio (In times)
Credit Purchase 22,810.98 1,015.42 Due to increase in  Credit
Average Payable 609.11 464.15 Purchase(2146.46%) more than
Trade payables turnover ratio (In times) 37.45 219 1611.82% increase in Average Payable(31.23%)

H  Netcapital tumover ratio (In times)
Revenue from Operations 21,059.46 1,625.78 . . .
Net Working Capital 15,498.23 410.97 MD;: :: a:_::;“:?ﬂ I;T:: Reckiatibe
Net capital turnover ratio 136 3.96 65.65% b -

| Net profit ratio (in %)
fex Peofit 1,131.54 3119 Due to Increase in expense of jobwork,
Revenue form Operation 21,059.46 1,625.78 it desr i ind :s 2 m,?it ratioa
Net profit ratio 5.37% 23.45% -77.08% ° nete

1 Retumn on Capital employed (in %)
Earning Before Interest and Taxes 1,551.44 508.35 Due to Fresh Issue of Share capital
Capital Employed 15,889.67 456.18 employed increased therefore ROCE
Return on Capital employed 9.76% 111.44% -91.24% declines.

K. Retumn on investment (in %)
Income Generated from Investment Funds
Invested funds NA NA
Retumn on investment NA

*R for variance More than 25 %
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Deferred Tax Assets & Liabilities Provision:

Particulars

As At
31-12-2022
Rs

WDV As per Companies Act. 2013

3,37,541.24

WDV As per Incometax Act, 1961

3,37,451.55

Diff in WDV 89.69
Gratuity Provision -
Rent Adjustment (AS 19)
Disallowance U/s 37 / 43B (15,000.00)
Total Timming Differece (14,910)
Tax Rate as per Income Tax 26.00%
Provision for the Year (3,876.68)
Note No 12:-
Deffered Tax Assets & Liabilities

Particulars
Opening Balance of DTL 1,830
Add: Provision for the Year (5,706.68)
Closing Balance of DTL (3,876.68)




SHOORA DESIGNS LIMITED
(Formerly known as Shoora Designs Private Limited)

Notes to the Standalone Financial Statements for the period ended 31st March, 2023

Note - 27 - Additional regulatory information
A)The title deeds of immovable properties (other than properties where the Company is the lessee il the

lease reements are duly executed in favour of the lessee) are held in the name of the Company.

B)The Company does not have any investment property.
C)The Company has not revalued its Property, Plant and Equipment (including Right-of-Use Assets) and

Intangible assets.
D)There are no loans or advances in the nature of loans are granted to Promoters, Directors, KMPs and

their related parties (as defined under Companies Act, 2013), either severally or jointly with any other
person, that are outstanding as on 31 December, 2022:
(i) repayable on demand; or

(ii) without specifying any terms or period of repayment
E)No proceedings have been initiated or pending against the company for holding any benami property

under the Benami Transactions (Prohibition) Act, 1988 (45 of 1988) and the rules made thereunder
F)The company is not declared willful defaulter by any bank or financial institution or other lender.
G)The company has not undertaken any transactions with companies struck off under section 248 of the

Companies Act, 2013 or section 560 of Companies Act, 1956.
H) No Scheme of Arrangements has been approved by the Competent Authority in terms of sections 230 to

237 of the Companies Act, 2013.
1) The company has not advanced or loan or invested funds (either borrowed funds or share premium or

any other sources or kind of funds) to any other person(s) or entity(ies), including foreign entities
(Intermediaries) with the undrstanding (whether recorded in writing or otherwise) that the Intermediary
shall directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever
(Ultimate Beneficiaries) by or on behalf of the company or provide any guarantee, security or the like to or

on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries.

J) The company has not received any fund from any person(s) or entity(ies), including foreign entities
(Funding Party) with the understanding (whether recorded in writing or otherwise) that the company shall
directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever
(Ultimate Beneficiaries) by or on behalf of the Funding Party or provide any guarantee, security or the like
on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries.

K) No transactions has been surrendered or disclosed as income during the year in the tax assessment

under the Income Tax Act, 1961. There are no such previously unrecorded income or related assets.
L) The Company has not traded or invested in Crypto currency or Virtual Currency during the financial year.
M) The Provision of Section 135 of the Companies Act 2013 in relation to Corporate Social Responsibility

are not applicable to the Company during the period and hence reporting under this clause is not

(Amount in Lakhs)
Particulars Asat As at
31st March,2023 31st March,2022
Claims against the Company not acknowledged as debt
Custom Duty saved on import of Capital Goods under - =

Direct Tax -
Indirect Tax/ Other Tax Liability )
Amount of Capital Commitments )

Note - 28 - Contingent liabilities




